ROSE MEMORIAL
LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

79 East Main Street, Stony Point, NY 10980
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, February 18, 2026

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Adoption of Minutes ~
a. January 21, 2026, Regular Monthly Meeting

III. Public Comments

Iv. Finance
a. Narrative Report: January 2026%*
b. Approval of Disbursements: January 2026*
c. Financial Reports: January 2026*

V. Reports

a. Director’s Report: January 2026

b. Board Committees
i. Marketing & Fundraising
ii. Facilities & Capital Projects
iii. Finance & Budget
iv. Long Range Plan Committee
v. Technology

VI. Old Business
a. 117 West Main Street location timeline
Discuss results of job search to date
Annual Report to DLD update
Annual Audit timeline
Awaiting documents for annual agreement with RockWeb

® a0 o

VII. New Business
a. Discuss Emergency & Safety Procedures Policy
b. Discuss Law Enforcement Policy

VIII. Executive Session* (if necessary)
IX. Announcements
X. Adjournment
Next scheduled Board Meeting,
March 18. 2026, 5:30pm

Kennedy Room, Rose Memorial Library
*motion required



II.

III.

IV.

VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

ROSE MEMORIAL

LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

79 East Main Street, Stony Point, NY 10980
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, January 21, 2026

AGENDA

Call to Order

Adoption of Minutes ~
a. December 17, 2025, Regular Monthly Meeting

Public Comments

Finance

a. Narrative Report: December 2025*

b. Approval of Disbursements: December 2025%
¢. Financial Reports: December 2025*

Reports
a. Director’'s Report: December 2025
b. Board Committees
i. Marketing & Fundraising
ii. Facilities & Capital Projects
iii. Finance & Budget
iv. Long Range Plan Committee
v. Technology

Old Business

Guest Susan Perry, Financial Planner, BPS Financial Services
117 West Main Street location timeline

Discuss timeline for job search

Annual Report to DLD update

Board of Trustee required annual training

Discuss signing Maintenance Agreement with RockWeb

"o a0 oW

New Business

a. Complete annual Conflict of Interest Acknowledgement

b. Discuss NYS Library Minimum Standard Regulation Changes
c. Discuss Emergency & Safety Procedures Policy

d. Administer Oath of Office to Board of Trustees

Executive Session* (if necessary)
Announcements
Adjournment
Next scheduled Board Meeting,

February 18. 2026, 5:30pm
Kennedy Room, Rose Memorial Library

*motion required



ROSE MEMORIAL
LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Monthly Board Meeting Minutes
Board of Trustees
Rose Memorial Library Association
January 21, 2026

January 21, 2026, meeting held for Rose Memorial Library, 5:30pm, in-
person, Rose Memorial Library, Kennedy Room.

Present: Amanda Pagan-Glass, Board President; Jackie Hanley, Vice
President; Christina Haigh, Secretary; Richard Eggers, Treasurer; Beth
Pivovar, Trustee; Interim Director, Carole Gomez

Meeting called to order at 5:57pm by Amanda Pagan-Glass, Board
President.

I. Approval of Minutes*

December 17, 2025, Monthly Meeting Minutes were reviewed. *A
motion made by Dick Eggers, second by Christina Haigh, with
unanimous agreement by Trustees to accept the December monthly
meeting minutes.

II. Public Comments ~ No public comments
III. Financial Reports*

December 2025 Financial Narrative reviewed by Carole Gomez, RML
Interim Director. All Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable are
up-to-date. RML required a transfer from the investment fund to pay
regular monthly bills until the Town of Stony Point funds are received
sometime in February.

The December Cash Disbursements and Financial Reports were
discussed. *Amanda Pagan-Glass made a motion, second by Christina
Haigh, unanimous by Trustees, to accept the Financial Narrative and
Reports for the month of December.

IV.Reports ~
a. Director’s Report: Carole Gomez, Interim Director.
¢ Customer Service remained in place despite a number of
absences due to the holidays as well as illness amongst
the staff.



Dawn, our Communications Specialist, is creating a Love
Your Library campaign for February to coordinate with
Love Your Library month and Valentine’s Day.

Joy has moved the majority of her classes back to the
Kennedy Room. Patrons are happy to be “home?”,

Katie’s Adult Winter Reading Program offering a prize at
the end is off to a good start. She has also assisted with
projects to support other Senior Staff. The Ingram book
orders have started to arrive following the bankruptcy of
Baker & Taylor.

Susan spent much time ordering replacement items to
complete the renovation and replacement of the
Children’s Room. Programming has resumed and our
little patrons are excited with the newly decorated area.
I have been working on transitioning all financials and
record-keeping files from 2025 to 2026 with Katie’s
assist.

The annual Berard & Associates audit is scheduled for
March 10th,

The Annual Report due to NYS has an unknown due date
at this time. The NYS Department of Library
Development will make a decision in the near future. I
will start compiling information proactively the end of
this month.

b. Board Reports

i.

Marketing & Fundraising: The Charles Eccher Park has
been booked for the Summer Celebration & Summer
Reading Kickoff on June 28th, A flyer is being designed
to send to interested vendors.

Facilities & Capital Projects: nothing at this time.
Finance & Budgets: Total 2025 Donations total
$8,737.00 from 146 donors.

Long Range Planning: The team has started planning
layouts and wish lists for the 117 West Main building
while RML waits for the funds won in Proposition 2
during the 2024 General Election.

Technology: Replacement of the patron computer in the
Main Library with an updated model at a discounted
price




VL.

VII.

VIIL.

1X.

0Old Business:

.

b.

c.

Susan Perry, Financial Planner, BPS Financial Services, cancelled
due to illness. She did send detailed paperwork for Dick to review
and he has her contact information for any questions.

The team has started planning layouts and compiling wish lists
for the 117 West Main building,

Amanda contacted Grace with regard to the vacant Library
Director position. Grace has provided a list of needs/wants to use
as a guide when creating a Job Description as well as conducting
a job search.

The Annual Report to the NYS Department of Library
Development is temporarily postponed. The due date will be
released in the near future.

. Each of the Trustees has received links to training information

sites, My Niche Academy and LibGuides Trustees’ training to
complete this requirement in 2026.

RockWeb has not responded as yet to the inguiry for exact
financial numbers for 2026.

New Business

a., The annual Conflict of Interest Acknowledgement was
completed by each of the Beoard members. *Christina Haigh
made a motion to accept the updated Conflict of Interest
Policy, second by Dick Eggers, unanimous by the Board.

b, At the January Directors’ Meeting, Grace Riario, Executive
Director of RCLS, detailed NYS Library Minimum Standard
Regulation changes. RML is 95% in compliance. The remaining
items will be completed in the near future.

c. The Emergency & Safety Procedures Pelicy will be presented at
the February meeting for review.

d. The RML Board of Trustees took the Oath of Office as well as
signing their individual Oaths for the record.

Executive Session® no session.

Announcements:

&,

b.

The next meeting will be Wednesday, February 18, 2026, 5:30pm,
Kennedy Room. Jackie Hanley has an excused absence.

The March 18, 2026 Meeting will be held at 5:30pm in the
Kennedy Room. Christina Haigh has an excused absence.




Adjournment. A *motion was made by Dick Eggers, second by Jackie
Hanley, to adjourn the meeting. The meeting closed at 7:00pm with
consent of all Trustees.

The January Monthly Meeting of the Rose Memorial Library Association will be
Wednesday, February 18, 2026, 5:30pm
Kennedy Room, Rose Memorial Library.

*Motion required

Carole Gomez, RML Interim Director




ROSE MEMORIAL
LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

FEBRUARY 2026 BOARD MEETING

FINANCIAL NARRATIVE

The financial reports for this month, posted on www.rosememoriallibrary.org,

reflect income and expenses as of January 2026. As of that date, RML had on

deposit in TD Bank:

* Business Checking Account $ 79,807.86
» Payroll Account $ 2,829.20
» Business Savings Account: $ 18,018.58

» UBS Financial Services as of January 31, 2026.
o Value as of 12/31/2025 $....351,991.20
o Value as 0of 01/31/2026 $ 292,951.22
o Investment Income/Loss $ 960.02

There were two payrolls in the month of January totaling $34,115.58.

The larger expenditures include:

Ingram Library Services (Adult Collection) $573.49)

EJ Subenvoll Landscaping (Salting) $400.00

Town of Stony Point, Sewer Taxes $782.73

Whiteman, Osterman, Hanna LLP, (retainer plus legal fees) $792.50

Vizcarra Multiservices, January 2026, $1,000.00

Orange & Rockland $1,322.00

Frontline $1,470 (monthly fee), FLOOD25 Replacements $2,119.99

Standard Security Life Insurance Co. (NYS DI, FMLA, Life) $2,764.39

American Express: High Profile Events, Adult Supplies, Adult

Books, HPE Adult Winter Reading, Museum Passes, Children’s

Supplies, Library/Office/Custodial Supplies, Social Media,

Staff Development, FLOOD25 and FLOOD Books, Cash Back

($104.14) $4,237.66

Ramapo Catskill Library System (annual & quarterly fees) $5,313.94

NYS Employees Health Insurance Premiums $14,655.16
PROGRAMMING:

Tina Abreu (Zumbini for Tots 2/4, 2/11, 2/18, 2/25) $520.00

Lonnie Altomonti-June (yoga for Adults) $50.00

2/13/2026




Rose Memorial Library Association

Cash Disbursement Report

Januaty 2028
DATE NAME AMOUNT MEMO/DESCRIPTION
1001 TD BUSINESS CHECKING
Beginning
Balance
01/09/2026 Christina Moreno 98.22 Give Lively Donation
0tH12/2026 Rockland Carting {131.92) Acct. 190708, January/February 2026
01/112/2028 Stapies {110.40) Account NYC1009485, Summary
#1009485NYC 1002290
Dacember 2025
0112/2026 U.8. Bank Equipment Finance {283.15) Contract #500-06917598-000, Sharp BP50C31 Copier -
Involce #572879336
01/12/2026  The Journal News Medla Group #1084 {376.85} Acct #WT5337902; 02/01/2026--04/30/2026 Subscription
01/12/2026  OPTIMUM {284.83} Account #07882-391439-01-2,
01/12/2026 Vizecarra Multiservices LLC (1,000.00) Invoice #257, January 2028
01/12/2026  Sharp Business Systems {201.21) Account #0788, Invoice #9005631808
Billable Coples
01/12/2026 Avaya Financial Services (89.69) Customer #2000355809, Invoice #48379936
01/12/2026 EJ Stubenvoll Landscaping LI.C {400.00) December 2025 Salting
01/12/2026  Town of Stony Point - Receiver of Taxes {782.73) 15.19-4-61, Bill No. 005333
01/12/2026  QverDrive, Ing, (11.00} Digital programming
01/12/2026 Ms. Dawn Mclariand (99.40) 12/01/2025 Travel Reimbursement
0112/2026  Ramapo Catskill Library System (6,313.94) RCLS Fees
01/12/2026 Midwest Tape LLC (179.68) Customer #2000001480
01/12/2026  Frontline Data Services (2,119.99) Invoice #8837
01M12/2026 Blackstone Publishing, Inc. (34.99) Customar ID 140854, Invoice #2221663
01/12/2026 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LL (83.33) Acct #5188, loase 1/20--4/19/2026
01/12/2026  Orange & Rockland {1,322.00) Account #18242-20000-6, 11/19--12/19/2025
01/42/2026 Whiteman Qsterman & Hanna LLP (792.50) Client #106241, Invoice #809887, Invoice #831935
01/12/2026  Veolia Water New York Inc. (33.44) Account #0000, 12/04--01/05/2026
01/12/20286 {17,250.00) Payroll Period Ending 01/10/2026
01/14/2026  NYS EMPLOYEES' HEALTH INSURANCE (14,655.16) PAQ00514, Statement #626
PENDING ACCOUNT
01/15/2028 Pitney Bowes - Reserve Account (125.00) Pitney Bowes Reserve Account
01/20/2026 942.41 Woeekly Revenues 12/29, 01/05, 01/12
01/21/2026 American Express (3,918.08) January Amex nvoice (Amazon & Credit Cards)
01/21/2026 Ingram Library Services (573.49) Account #20R3845
01/21/2026  QverDrive, inc, (1067.49) Digital programming
01/21/2026 Lonhnie C Altemonte-June (50.00) Yoga/Meditation -February 2026
01/21/2026  Tina Abreu {(520.00) Zumbini for Tots 02/04, 02/11, 02/18, 02/25 @$130
01/21/20286 Standard Security Life Insurance Company (2,764.39) Policyholder #R11206-000
01/21/2026 Bonacci, Peter & Frances 148.60 Donation
01/21/2026 60,000.00 Transfer from short-term investment for regular expenses
01/22/2026  TD Bank (15.00) Wire Transfer
01/23/2026 (18,000.00) Payroll Period Ending 01/24/2026
01/27/2026 Clarence Pitt 23.79 Give Lively Donation
01/30/2026 3.37 Interest Earned

Total for 1001 TD BUSINESS CHECKING

$

feazh Basis Tvosday, February 3, 2026 02:273% P

GMT-05:00 /2



Rose Memorial Library Association

Cash Disbursement Report
January 2026

DATE

NAME

AMOUNT MEMO/DESCRIPTION

{10,412.27)

Cash Basls Tuesday, February 3, 20626 62:23 PW GNT-65:00

2




Rose Memorial Library Association

Profit & Loss
January 2026

TOTAL
Income
4014 Fundraising Income - Appeal 273.36
4015 Investment Income 8963.70
4016 Gifts and Donations 104.14
4032 Other Income 940.66
Total Income $2,281.86
GROSS PROFIT $2,281.86
Expenses
6001 Salaries 34,115.58
6002 Benefits 6,194.95
6007 Office Postage 125.00
6009 Legal 792.50
6010 Repairs and Maintenance 1,702.54
6011 Health Insurance Premiums Paid 12,592.28
6015 Telecommunications 284.83
6017 Utilities 1,355.44
6019 Dues/Fees 15.00
6028 Sewer Taxes 782.73
6032 RCLS ILS Service Fee 2,032.50
6034 Software Licensing Fees 43.44
6045 Advertising and Promotion 69.00
8050 RCLS Service Fee 2,308.00
6051 Computer Technical Support 1,470.00
6101 Capital Expenditures 3,729.81
G125 Serlals 376.85
6200 Programs ~ High Profile Events 1,157.18
6300 Supplies 1,484.73
8500 Misc expenses 1,235.30
Total Expenses $71,867.68
NET OPERATING INCOME $ (69,585.80)
Other Expenses
6800 Net Payrolt 0.00
Total Other Expenses $0.00
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00
...... NETINGOVE ”$”(‘69,‘58'5.80)
1/t

Cash Basls Tuasday, Pebruary 3, 2036 0224 PM GMT-08:00




Rose Memorial Library
Profit & Loss by Month

January 2026
TOTAL
JAN 2026 JAN 2026 (YTD) JAN 2025 (PY YTD)
Income
4014 Fundraising Incoms - Appeal 273.36 273.36 123.84
4015 Investment Income 963.70 963.70 1,605.62
4016 Gifts and Donations 104.14 104.14 0.30
4031 Library Charges 20.00
4032 QOther Income 940.66 940.66 75.65
ot Tnooms s e TR 5525188 — 4
GROSS PROFIT $2,281.86 ' $2,281.86  $1,82541
Expenses
6001 Salaries 34,115.58 34,115.58 37,397.33
6002 Benefits 6,194.85 6,194.95 6,641.34
6007 Office Postage 125.00 125.00 475.00
6009 Legal 792.50 792.50 1,535.00
6010 Repairs and Maintenance 1,702.54 1,702.54 2,862.37
6011 Health Insurance Premiums Paid 12,592.28 12,592.28
6015 Telecommunications 284.83 284.83 509.02
6017 Utilities 1,355.44 1,355.44 2,463.84
6019 Dues/Fees 15.00 15.00
6028 Sewer Taxes 782.73 782.73 875.35
6032 RCLS ILS Service Fee 2,032.50 2,032.50 2,182.50
6034 Software Licensing Fees 43.44 43.44 52.20
6035 Newsletters 2,5699.00
6045 Advertising and Promotion 69.00 69.00 112,27
6050 RCLS Service Fee 2,308.00 2,308.00 2,236.00
6051 Computer Technical Support 1,470.00 1,470.00 1,470.00
6101 Capital Expenditures 3,729.81 3,729.81 4,237.42
6125 Serlals 376.85 376.85 478.03
6200 Programs ~ High Profile Events 1,157.18 1,157.18 1,584.24
6300 Supplies 1,484.73 1,484.73 773.98
8500 Misc expenses 1,235,30 1,235.30 819.32
Total Expenses - " '$71,867.66 $71,867.66 $69,305.11
'NET OPERATING INCOME N $ -69,585.80 $ -69,585.80 $ -67,479.70
Other Expenses
6800 Net Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Expenses ' $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
NET GTHER INGONE T $0.00 $0.00
NET INCOME o $ -69,585.80 $-69,585.80 $-67,479.70

Cash Basis Tuesday, February 3, 2026 02:21 PM GMT-05:00 n




Rose Memorial Library Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

Cash Basls Tuesday, February 3, 2026 02:28 PM GMT-05.00

January 2026
TOTAL
JAN 2026 JAN 2025 (PY) CHANGE % CHANGE
Income
4014 Fundraising Income - Appeal 273.36 123.84 149,52 120.74 %
4015 Investment Income 963.70 1,605.62 -641.92 -39.98 %
4016 Gifts and Donations 104.14 0.30 103.84 34,613.33 %
4031 Library Charges 0.00 20.00 -20.00 -100.00 %
4032 Other Income 940,66 75.65 885.01 1,143.44 %
Total Income  $2,281.86 $1,825.41 $456.45 . 2501%
GROSS PROFIT $2,281.86 $1,825.41 $456.45 25.01 %
Expenses
6001 Salaries 34,115.58 37,397.33 -3,281.75 8,78 %
6002 Benefits 6,194.95 6,641.34 -446.39 -6.72 %
8007 Office Postage 125.00 475.00 -350.00 ~73.68 %
6009 Legal 792.50 1,535.00 -742.50 -48.37 %
6010 Repairs and Maintenance 1,702.54 2,862.37 -1,159.83 -40.52 %
6011 Health Insurance Premiums Paid 12,562.28 0.00 12,592.28
6015 Telecommunications 284.83 509.92 -225.09 -44.14 %
6017 Utilities 1,355.44 2,463.84 -1,108.40 44,99 %
6019 Dues/Feas 15.00 0.00 15.00
6028 Sewer Taxes 782.73 876,35 -92,62 -10.58 %
6032 RCLS ILS Service Fee 2,032.50 2,182.50 -150.00 -6.87 %
6034 Software Licensing Fees 43.44 52.20 -8.76 -16.78 %
6035 Newsletters 0.00 2,599.00 -2,599.00 -100.00 %
6045 Advertising and Promotion 69.00 112.27 -43.27 -38.54 %
6050 RCLS Service Fee 2,308.00 2,236.00 72.00 3.22 %
6051 Computer Technical Support 1,470.00 1,470.00 0.00 0.00 %
6101 Capital Expenditures 3,729.81 4,237.42 -507.61 -11.98 %
6125 Serials 376.85 478.03 -101.18 2117 %
6200 Programs ~ High Profile Events 1,157.18 1,584.24 -427.06 -26.96 %
6300 Supplies 1,484.73 773.98 710.75 91.83%
8500 Misc axpenses 1,235.30 819.32 415.98 50.77 %
Total Expenses” S $71,867.66 $69,305.11 $2,562.55 3.70%
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -69,585.80 $-67,479.70 $-2,106.10 3.12%
Cther Expenses
6800 Net Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 _
Total Other Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ©0.00%
NET INCOME ' $ -69,585.80 - $-67,479.70 $-2,106.10 3.12%
i




ROSE MEMORIAL
LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

February 18, 2026 Board Report

Carole Gomez, Interim Director

January was a very snowy month. RML was closed three days and late-
openings on two additional days. Thank you to E.J. Stubenvoll Landscaping
for the amazing plowing and snow removal as well as salting ensuring the
safety of staff and patrons.

Our numbers have increased almost back to pre-water main break and taking
into consideration the weather.

The Annual Audit by Berard & Associates is now scheduled for March 3. I
have already begun to upload requested information to the shared portal.
The NYS Annual Report is delayed because of the Baker & Taylor bankruptcy.
It will be rescheduled as soon as the DLD sends out the logins. According to
RCLS, this will happen shortly.

Dawn, our Communications Specialist, has been successful in keeping the
public informed with regular updates on Facebook, Instagram and our
website. She also created the Love Your Library campaign for the month of
February. The Board approved a $275 annual subscription to WeVideo for
2026. However, Dawn discovered that Canva (free through RCLS) has a
similar option. She is taking the tutorials.

Despite the weather, Joy’s classes are more popular than ever. She has
moved Watercolors and Mahjong back to the Kennedy Room.

Susan needed some additional personal time. RML has provided Take & Make
crafts for children to enjoy at home. Zumbini is happening throughout
February and Susan has scheduled Itty-Bitty Playdate for little ones who do
not attend daycare. The team is tackling some larger projects to keep
Children’s running smoothly.

Katie has absorbed several additional responsibilities that coordinate with her
position. She has provided book displays coordinating with monthly themes
such as Black History Month, Super Bowl, Valentine’s Day, Love Your Library
Month, etc. Katie is assisting with the Children’s projects in Susan’s Absence.
It has been our goal to demonstrate resilience and stay in the public eye.
There are three Stony Point PAL events available for 2026 participation.

The Senior Staff has begun to plan the 2026 Summer Celebration and
Summer Reading Kick-Off. The date is June 28™; Susan has reached out to
book Bubble Bus early, the Certificate of Insurance is in place, Dawn has
advertising ideas and the park has been secured.



Director of Operations

e Total for 2026, RML has received $550.00 from 4 donors. There is a Thank
You To All Donors page on the website and they receive letters for tax
purposes.

¢ Rose Memorial Library has 3,149 registered patrons end of January.

e Fifteen (15) new cards were issued in January.

e In January, 1,264 in person as numbers increased despite the snow days in
the mix.

¢ January circulation continues to increase and was nearly equal to January of
2025.

e Books By Mail Outreach program was utilized by two patrons.

e Monthly use of RML computer services has resumed and we provided patrons
with a new public computer.

e There were six (6) requests for Notary services. Katie took the class and the
test. She has her License number from NYS and is awaiting her equipment.

e Rose Memorial Library continues to offer Proctoring services to several
school/training programs: Stanford University, Quinnipiac University, Tulane
University, Real Estate University and Pro-Career Center

Katherine Coulter, Adult Collections Librarian & Circulation Supervisor

* All new adult materials have been ordered on the normal schedule. Books are
still being supplemented by Amazon until Ingram returns to a normal
shipment schedule, which they advertised would be sometime in mid-March.

» The Love Your Library campaign was developed, I helped print and wrap all
of the labels on the chocolates that show patrons all our services.

e I printed the order sheets and input all expenditures into an excel sheet for
our Amazon replacement orders for the flood in order to submit to insurance
to issue the recoverable depreciation refund for our expenses.

+ I met with the local historical society, who want to merge with us in the new
building. They have many important and interesting local artifacts in their
collection, and would be in charge of maintaining them. They asked that all
cabinetry and the door to the local history room would have to lock to protect
the artifacts. I had also suggested they could host a history lecture once or
twice a quarter, in lieu of rent if that is a question, as they are currently
paying rent to the Tomkins Cove Library.

Susan Babcock, Children’s Services (submitted by Carole Gomez)

» We had to cance! a few activities as a result of closings for the weather.

o Take & Make Crafts were provided for pick-up for those days schools were
closed in January.

e Susan has continued to order items for the Play Area in the Children’s Room.

e The Itty-Bitty Playdate is scheduled for Mondays in February allowing
children who do not attend daycare to socialize, do a craft and play.

e Zumbini is scheduled for Wednesdays throughout February. It is always
packed with children enjoying Miss Tina.

s« A Weeding Project is being done by the team to remove older books and
allow space for the replacement items.



Joy Buckhout, Adult Programming & Outreach Coordinator

In January, we had 288 patrons attending 29 in-person programs.

We will no longer have programs at the STONY POINT AMBULANCE CORPS. A
Huge Thank You to them for supporting us during the flood!

We are alternating our monthly weeknight Paint & Sips between The Round
Table Brewery and the Stony Point Brewing Company. We are grateful for
these local alliances.

The 2026 Book Club list is out as well as selections & meeting places for our
Genre Book Clubs up until April. Both are available on our website and as
handouts at the library.

« We have 4 Genre Book Clubs: [MYSTERY: Mystery/Thriller/True
Crime; SCI FI: Science Fiction/Fantasy/Dystopian; NON-FICTION:
Non-Fiction/Biography/Memoir; FICTION: Fiction/Classics/Historical
Fiction]. We rotate genres and meet once a month on a Thursday
evening at 6pm, at a local restaurant. Interested patrons should
request to be put on the email list for updates on titles and dates for
events. You can also learn more on our website
at: https://www.rosememoriallibrary.org/book-discussion-groups/

We are offering a Monthly Movie on Saturday afternoons up at Patriot Hills.
We will continue to focus on documentaries. Next month, for March
(Women'’s History Month), we are doing a Double Feature:

« Daring Women Doctors: Physicians in the 19th Century [2020,
54min]

« Chisholm '72: Unbought & Unbossed: The First Black Woman to
Run for President [2004, 1hr 16min]

Chair Yoga is still going strong up at Patriot Hills, but Gentle Yoga has been
put on “Pause” through the Winter Months. We intend to bring it back in the
Spring.

We are having steady and increasing interest for Mahjong, which we have
moved to the library on Fridays, from 10:30am-2pm.

We have a Local History Lecture coming up on February 28™ (2-4pm) at the
Pyngyp Schoolhouse: Anthony Wayne: The Scandals & Redemption of
an American Icon, presented by Joseph Amster.

We have a Basket Weaving Workshop coming up March 28" (10am-4pm) at
Patriot Hills.

We are looking into doing a Murder Mystery dinner at a local Italian
restaurant in the coming months.

We are looking into getting someone to teach either Canasta &/or
Backgammon.

We will be partnering with the Office for the Aging to provide a presentation
as well as “office hours” for seniors to be advised of resources that are
available to them in the County.

We will be looking into programs through Cornell Cooperative to provide
gardening information in the next few months.




Dawn McFarland, Communications Specialist

I have been busy managing my time and have been able to allocate some
time for social media.

I created a 'reel' on FB for children's programs.

I added a FB event for adult programming.

February is Love Your Library month. I created a "Love Your Library”
campaign with the help and support of Carole, Susan, Katie, and all of the
RML staff. -

I sent out email blasts for Youth Programming, Adult Programming and Fresh
Off the Press.

I plan to learn the video editing software on Canva to create videos. Carole
has included money in the budget for WeVideo if I cannot master it.

We spoke about creating a YouTube channel for the library, and everyone
agrees that this should come to fruition. T am going to start to build the
channel in the upcoming months.

I would like to include video updates (if possible), on the progress of the new
building. In order for me to do this, I will have to have someone take short
videos and pictures as the work is being done.



9zt ] |EL43 [ BT1T 0 [gtt [0 3IL (3 98 95 SuepuUINY
vT [T 13 i £T 0 £1 0 £ |y 6 9 swiesdoid Jo J3quIny
| 1INav DNNOA/NFAL
syfoiy ur doig, 123UDI 12GIDIM , 4
165 [60T 8y’ [6TT £9ET [aUT 16 [LST vEO'T  |21Z €8T [L101 @iuepuany
E0T [+ 00T L €6 *x8 58 6 9L [ 99 9z swedoid Jo Jaquiny
i S.NIUATHI
628'C  |€2C 909C  |owe 99£'7  [99¢ 00T’z |§zZZ LLBT |80 699'T |SLT souepuany
BEE £ STE 9z 68¢ T€ 852 9z (33 [ 507 1€ swesdoid o Jaquiny
11nav|
SINVHDOHd
BIEEET] NOILYYOLSIY HIVdIY ao0Tx abind ST0Y
950'€E |T09E SS5v6C [868C 15592 [L16'T 0v9'E [ovs'e 00177 (8092 Z6v'8T [6887C smal aded
6180z [389'C TET'ST [E9L'T 89E'9T |0E6'T BEV'PT [909°T TEBTT |E£89'T 6VT'TT [L99T SUSIA JO JaquInN
808°0T |L68 1166 [21T°T 66L'8 |8PT'T 159'L  [6E8 7189 |68 €£6'S [958 SI0YISIA
sonhjeuy gam
T} 3 (13 5 LE [ £E L 9z ¥ (53 0 yaeannQ |1ew Ag syoog
ETT 33 00T 33 €8 «S 8L *9 [ 43 09 €1 sadnias Aejon
SLE +ET #29E [0 79€ «0 79€ «TE 1EE 1] 062 62 suoissag Jandwo) 2qnd
ETT'8T  |.90ET £08'9T |.Sb6 798°ST |«169 TLT'ST  [E6ET BLLET [Z218T 996'TT [B/8'T s10is1p Areagry
LVE 33 98T 33 697 BT 152 wZT 622 [ 0T [ spJe) MaN
B/U  |GETE €/ [ZZlE e/u [ZOT'E Bfu  [/30°E Bfu  |1790°E B/u  |[E0'Ex 135 paJaisiday
alA | 920Z | aiA | SZ0Z | GLA | 9202 | QLA | SZ0Z | QLA | 9202 | QLA | SZOZ | QLA | 9202 | ALA | SZOZ | QLA | 9202 | QlA | S¢0Z | QLA | 920¢ | QLA | 5€0C |
Jaqwialag 13quIaAoN 1340120 Jaquaydas snbny Ainp
(3 0 0g 0 [ 0 [3 0z []3 ot 0 0 0 0 auepuanNy
€ 0 14 0 € 0 4 T T T 0 0 0 0 sweidoig Jo saquiny
= 11Nay ONNOA/NTIL
SUOIB|[PIUED 4+, SUOIIB|[3IUED fr+,
508 OET 5.9 09 S19 791 ESY S8T 892 761 89 89 9L 9L auepuaNy
oY 5 SE Sx [3 1 £2 01 £T 6 S S b [ sweidoud J0 Jaquny
E S, NFHATIHI
PEET €5t it |eec 806 |6EC 699 |99z | €0v |20z |ssc__ |ssz [0 |10¢ a3uepuany
vLT 87 9vT [ LT [ 18 82 £S 13 67 67 8T 82 swesdold JO Jaquiny
1Inay|
SWYHOO0Hd
£09'ST 6482 vzL'er (' |ereor [1697C ZAIERG vS8Y |SEVEZ |CP9'E |¢b9'E  |6Lv'E |6V SM3IA aded
Z8v'6  |TEBT 159°L  [SOS'T av1’9  |665'T LvsS'v  |SY9'T 206'T  |SBY'T |619'C [619'C [LIv'T  [LTPT SHSIA JO JaquinN
£L0's  |TT0'T [990%  [508 192’ |Z16 6VE'C 568 vSE'T |65 ZH6'T  [ZW6'T (969 569 SI0YSIA
sonhjeuy gapn
[73 3 6T 8 i3 0 [ 3 8 [ T [ [ [ y2eanng |lew Ag syoog
1T 1T 9€ 6 [ 9 1z 8 G 9 9 6 6 sazinias AsejoN
192 £V 81¢ 9g 81 95 9T S 18 8t [ [ €€ EE suoisses 1eIndwo) Ajqngd
880°0T [809'T 08b'8  [0£9°1 0989  |TOL'T 651'S  [900 €ST'E |LG9T |v9Z'T [b92'T |[96¥T [96P'T sa011510 Aaeagn
291 97 9ET ve f4i3 87 8 [ [ vT |sT ST 82 8z spie) MaN
(5104 Aq padind)
efu  |T00E | efu  |€L6'T efu +0S6°C e/u  |96b'E e/u [Z0v°E efu  [6T'E e/u  [T¥b'E $13s) paIdlsiday
dlA | 920Z | 1A | S20C | @lA | 920€ | AlA | SE0Z | QLA | 9202 | QLA | SEOZ | dlA | 920€ | QLA | SZOZ | QLA | 920C | QLA | 5¢0¢ | QLA | 920¢ | ALA | 5¢02
aunf Aoy jrdy YDA Aipnigaq Aipnuor

SOILSILVLS AYYHEIT




SJOILSILVLS NOILYINJHID TINY

856 849 z8z 66/T r0Se 8LvZ £291 S86T oIz 8eee 66T | SE9T | €441 NOILVINDHI2 TY10L
0 0 0 £ € 0 S v 6 & v £ T z Snoaue||adsi
[ v T i 91 9z 0T 0z 0% 61 91 3 ¥ sawen
S5 LT %3 8y 99 8€E 62 3 vE 1L 15 89 6E s|edponad
OET 76 41 S02 vtz 912 161 v6T £€T 082 £5¢ 091 1€ AY IV
15L 595 LET TSt S0z 86T¢ 88ET EvLT PEST | vS6T | 96ST |EOVT  [L6VT sjooq |1V
l | 556 | 829 lzge | |66T | |posz | |8evz | | €29t |sger | |orrz | |gegz | |6r6T  |seor | E€ict TYLOL ANYH9|
4 v T T EiS [oz 0T 02 0f 6T 9T £ v uopoinIL) SaWn9 TY.LO0L
0 0 0 0 | I 0 0 T —m 0 0 0 0 uaJpjy) - sawen
e v T 0 €1 1z 6 91 [Tt 81 1 z G HNpY 3uUnoj - saweg
0 0 0 T z s 1 € |6t T v 1 0 HNPY - s3wen
9t 9z 3 [73 £8 z9 69 £8 99 58 | 8€ vz Is uono[naI) VA 1V.LOL
0 0 0 0 0 K| 0 0 0 0 0 lo 0 0 SNO3UE|[3IS|IA
0 | 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 aAd
0 0 03 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 olpny/ad
9r 9z T i 89 £8 z9 69 £8 99 58 8 ve Is 4008 YA TVLOL
v v 0 L1 o T 81 gE vE £ BE £1 1 3 syoog aydeln
T 0 0 1 T £ 0 3 9 0 0 0 0 $j00g MaN
T z 1 v T z 1 9 3 € 0 z 9 $j00g UoRIIJ-UON
ot (114 0 oy 6€ 6E €€ L44 143 144 S¢ 1z 14 s)joog uolpiy
i UoRIBNI0] VA
LEE 0st 73 106 LLET Tort 629 668 SOTT vSIT 666 |28 |92L uonpIN2NJ 3UaANS TY10L
z 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 v z § 0 0 s|eapoLIad
0 0 0 0 T 0 T £ v ¥ £ 1 0 (snid sapy) snoauey|a2siN
9% 0 z [ 0L S 6 T €7 91 z§ [ 0z ana
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 € 0 0 olpny/ad
662 0ST TL 68 86¢1 6YET 619 788 bL0T ZEIT 98  |v6L 904 5§00 3|/U3AN[ [030L
JA 13 £ & 9 [ ST £1 £1 6€ 0s |6 9z $j008 XON
2 (43 0z SET 7z €92 €11 991 651 0.1 1t 88 7L {man+) syoog Jydesn
[14 22 4 9 €91 9.1 6 9tT LET [8sT 0ot oL 89 (m3n+) syoog uopali-uoN
vET 68 9 €9 88 £98 8y £95 SoL [s9L 509 £29 0rs (man+) syoog uonaly
uord3)|0) SIu3Anl
£85 861 802 £28 vEOT 686 | ST6 646 6E6 00T 926 18/ 266 uonona) npy 1101
£S5 [43 [ 8y 9 [ 67 vz 0€ 69 9 89 [{3 s|edlpouad
0 0 0 3 z 0 ¥ 1 5 0 0 0 7 (snyd *dinba) snoaue|j30siA
98 ¥8 0z 0ET 243 8YT 33 T 861 vz T 81T Z81 aaa
] 8 0 1z [14 91 i3 Ve 43 0z i o1 62 opny/ady
9gr 68€E ¥9E 529 vz8 L8L 00L Vil 69 LEL 289  |s8s (73 $j00g 1npy 0301
[ [ € £ 4 v i 0 3 0 0 0 [ 0o 2ydesn
70T <8 £p 6vT TST 65T 01T £ | 98T 191 8vT It 281 $yoog UoNd14 UON
18 18 £v 9ET PET 881 LST €91 LET 65T 0zt vZT [x33 $)00g julid 93187
6 €1 1 9T 13 1z ¥T 8E 62 [ [ 9T 18 $)00g s5910x3
£8 26 9¢ 8 [ (T4 821 8 6L 96 86 (233 16 uondly MaN
¥ST 8ET 8E ! veEe [E3 SIT 062 £VE 062 967 987 0z 87 $}008 UORILY
) ] ! e ] ] ) uona3||0) Ynpy
9Z0Z | SZ0T | 9202 | ST0Z | 9202 | STOZ | 920C | SZOZ | 920 | SEZOZ | 920Z | STOZ | 920 | SCOZ | 920 | STOC | 9Z0C | STOZ | 920 | STOZ | 920 | S€OZ | 920 | STOC
1aquaag Jaquianon 1240120 13quaydas snbny Amnr aunf Aoy flady Y2IDIAl Aioniqaq Aupnupy



